.5_,# M Harnett

Department of Public Health

@ NORTH CAROLINA

April 13, 2005

www.harnett.org

Harnett County Government Complex
307 Cornelius Hamett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546

ph: 910-893-7550
fax: 910-893-9429

H & H Constructors, Inc.
2929 Bre:gewooc(i) ivef Suite 200 LM Al‘ dlwf)ﬁ’m Ol CQ/ a3 / 05

Fayetteville, NC 28303

Re: Status of Improvement Permit Application #05-5-11319R
Lot 79 Woodshire

Dear To Whom It May Concern,

On April 12, 2005, an Environmental Health Specialist from the Hamett County Health Department attempted
to evaluate your property for the purpose of issuing an Improvement Permit. This individual was unable to
evaluate your property for one or more of the following reasons.

1. Property lines/corners not marked or labeled

2. House comers not marked or labeled

3. Directions not clear to property

4. Property needs brush or vegetation removed

5. Backhoe pits required

X__ 6. Other Home must be 3 bedrooms and moved within area I have flagged. (see enclosed map)
NOTE: Drive must be along property line with easement (10 feet) with drive being maximum of 10 feet wide
until passing through septic area.

When you have completed this, please call 910-893-7527 to confirm that the items mentioned have been
corrected, we will then reschedule your property for evaluation.

Sincerely,

c?amfwt 0.

West, R. S.
Environmental Health Specialist
Hamett County Department of Public Health
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Copy: Central Permitting

strong roots - new growth
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